Edwina Leonard

From: <Info@nationaltransport.ie> <info@nationaltransport.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 13 November 2018 09:39

To: Edwina Leonard

Subject: RE: Tallaght ACM Question NTA:00000006000000154
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms Leonard

There are two main elements to the BusConnects Dublin Programme.
They comprise redesign of the bus network and the implementation of Core Bus Corridors.

In the case of the bus network redesign, the NTA undertook a major public consultation between July and September on its initial
proposals. At this stage, the NTA is reviewing the tens of thousands of responses received and it is our intention to publish revised
proposals early in 2019 and undertake a further public consultation process at that stage.

In the case of the Core Bus Corridors, the NTA will shortly launch its proposals in the matter and undertake a public consultation on
those proposals. There are 16 Core Bus Corridors in total that are planned for development and we will be phasing the publication
of the individual corridor consultation details in order to be able to appropriately manage the level of engagement required. The
detailed information in respect of the Core Bus Corridors will be available on the BusConnects website in due course

(www.busconnects.ie).
Yours sincerely

NTA
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Ta eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo a d'fhéadfadh bheith priobhaideach n6 faoi rin agus b'fhéidir go mbeadh
abhar runda no6 pribhléideach ann. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine n6 le h-aghaidh an aonain ata ainmnithe
thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amhain ata an t-eolas. Ta cosc ar rochtain don teachtaireacht
leictreonach seo do aon duine eile. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dé biodh a fhios
agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, céipeail, scaipeadh né Usaid an eolais agus/n6é an chomhaid seo agus b'fhéidir
d'fhéadfadh bheith midhleathach.
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